
ADDENDUM 5 

04/08/2025 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

POINT-OF-ENTRY TREATMENT SYSTEM FOR KILLINGWORTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Proposal Number: 2025-03 

In attendance:    Town:   E. Couture 
  RSD17: John Converse, Dennis Reed, Donald Michaud 
      GZA:  Rich Desrosiers 
  Other:  Jimmy Sima 

MEETING NOTES:    

This meeting is non-mandatory.  One potential bidder was in attendance. 

• Chase pipe was pointed out as extending under courtyard. 

• Need to pull pump out to satisfy DEEP and DPH requirements. 

• Question:  Can welding be done in the boiler room? Per fire marshal: yes, so long as 

proper hot work precautions are taken. 

• Question:  Is there an access point to the boiler room from above? Yes, it is accessible 

from the courtyard via an access point above the well head. 

• Calcite system is upsizing to meet DPH requirements. 

• It was noted that there is iron in the water pre-treatment. 

• A water storage tank is located in courtyard. 

• Existing pipes cross the courtyard. Proposed plans call for piping to be installed above 

several hallways and the library, the material of piping can be equivalent to proposed 

spec. 

• Could we drill a new well? Permitting times and costs preclude this option at this time. 

There are also concerns about pulling source contamination further. 

• Could a trench outside be utilized to reduce cut through building and connect to 

crawlspace under original section? Alternatives will be considered. 

• What is the current usage of the pumps?  3K – 5K gallons per day, 9 gallons/minute 

• What is the UV light treatment for?  Stagnant water treatment. 

• How are the units exchanged?  Full unit exchange – How would equivalent unit be 

maintained? Inspections occur on a monthly basis per DPH requirements. 

• Could acid washed carbon filters be used instead? Equivalent equipment is allowed. 

• Orientation of POET system in the ’89 wing boiler room?  As long as it fits, it was noted 

that there is sufficient space for the system once an old piece of equipment is removed. 



• What plumber is used? The district does not have an on-call plumber. 

• Who handles routine inspections?  Hungerfords Pump Service 

• It was noted by the potential bidder that the water line appears to go between exhaust 

pipes along the proposed path. 

 

BIDS ARE DUE MONDAY APRIL 14th at 4 PM 

 

 

 

 


